From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 12:09 PM
To: Matt Dahlem
Subject: RE: Quick Call for Well Abandonment Question for Bright Horizon

Properties LLC (Former)
Hi Matt,
Thanks for the information. | don’t think a site visit is needed at this time to confirm.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

From: Matt Dahlem <mdahlem@fehrgraham.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 11:57 AM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Re: Quick Call for Well Abandonment Question for Bright Horizon Properties LLC (Former)

MW-1 is the flush mounted well in the paved parking lot. We left the flush mount there but filled the
well with bentonite. The flush mount is also filled with concrete. | checked with Kendyl, we believe the
PFAS well, TW-82 is still there. We can site visit to confirm if need be.

Matt

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Matt Dahlem <mdahlem@fehrgraham.com>

Subject: RE: Quick Call for Well Abandonment Question for Bright Horizon Properties LLC
(Former)

Yeah text will work. Wondering if MW-1 and TW-82 were abandoned. In your PFAS notification there
was a figure you provided that all the wells on-site (including these two wells were abandoned) in
preparation for site redevelopment. | currently have in the PFAS work plan from Newell and it indicates
on their map that MW-1 and TW-82 may still be there, so wanted to confirm that with you if they are
there or were already abandoned.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)
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From: Matt Dahlem <mdahlem@fehrgraham.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 11:43 AM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Re: Quick Call for Well Abandonment Question for Bright Horizon Properties LLC (Former)

Unfortuneately not today my friend as Im in meetings littery right now & through EOD.
Anything | can text ya that would help?
Matt

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 11:34:31 AM

To: Matt Dahlem <mdahlem@fehrgraham.com>

Subject: Quick Call for Well Abandonment Question for Bright Horizon Properties LLC (Former)

Hi Matt,

Could you give me a quick call on my work cell? Just have a quick question about well
abandonment for this site.

Thanks,

Tauren

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert

Remediation and Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
2984 Shawano Ave

Green Bay, W1 54313
Phone: (920) 510-3472
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